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OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN %W&dy 17, 1924,

Miss Ida M. Tarbell,
120 East 19th St.,
New York, N. Y.

My dear Miss Tarbell:

By inquiry in our Law Department I find
that the arguments in the Govermment suit were not
printed and that our typewritten copy was sent out
of town some time ago. I think, however, that we
can secure & copy within a few days to send you,
oontaining the argument of J. W. Davis, represent-
ing the Government.

This will confirm handing you on Tuesday,
July 15th, a copy of the Index to the Testimony,

which is & booklet of 138 peges, end-cther -papersi—

Ve shall look up and advise you shortly
with reference to item 4 of your letter of July
10th, Economies effected by the United States Steel
Corporation.

Pleese let me know if and when eny specific

questions arise upon which we can co-operate, and be
assured that we will do our best to respond promptly.

Jdea”

Secretary to Judge Cery.

Very truly yours,




